
MENDEL H. LIEBERMAN 
Adult Education Department 

Gila Project 
Rivers, Ariz. 

January 3, 1945 

Dear Dorothy Thomas, 

Your letter and your suggestions were welcome, 
ihat will come of them is still most unclear, but with some 
effort and ingenuity, maybe some of the difficulties you 
pointed out can be hurdled. 

I've just written to the psych department at 
UCLA, where I took 19 upper division units of the stuff, 
to see whether they wouldn't be thrilled to have me do 
some research for them. And if they are stupid enough to 
say no, I'll dream up something else. Meanwhile, as 
Pollyanna would say, the work is its own reward. 

It became a bit more pleasant today, when Bob 
Spencer returned from San Francisco. Taking stock of the 
available brain-power yesterday we found that his absence 
had left a gap too big to be overlooked; but he seems to 
have escaped the draft long enuf to put in a little more 
time here, and we find ourselves glad of that. 

Again thanks for the help, and if I can return 
it in any way, be sure to let me know. In fact, whether 
i can help you or not, write anyway. 
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January 7 , 1943 

Mr, Harvey Coverley f Project Director 
Tule Lake W.R*A# Project Newell, California 

Please con firing arrangements made with Jaooby, 
W#I. Thomas and I arrive on BEAVER at Tule Lake for 
conference with observers Tuesday morning* Will go to 
y > i' '' A j • i : J 

Wlllard and wait to tofe picked up. Would ^lke to stay on 
'[ i 1'jv, ~ /I ';V _ 

project Tuesday and Wednesday nights^ leaving Thursday 
••/ f . I i 1 7 1 '/ 7 I / I *' 
morning '•'/ • . j \ f 
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January 18, 1943 

Mr« E. R. Fryer 
War Relocation Authority 
Barr Building 
Seventeenth & Eye Streets 
Washington, D.C. 
Dear l'vm Fryer s 

You have perhaps heard that we had a conference 
in December with Mr. Gibson, Mr. Kimball and Mr. Bates of 
ViftA and that they examined some of the material which we 
are collecting* I hope that this conference was as satis-
factory to them as it was to us. fie believe that this method 
of making our material accessible to $EA works out very well, 
since we were able to draw out the material pertinent to 
specific administrative problems and to give them some idea 
of the nature of the data we have that bear on questions of 
immediate importance* We realize that, although our whole 
program is geared to the long-run type of analysis, many 
bits" are turning up which might be useful to WRA. Because 
of the very real fear of our Japanese-American collaborators 
of being considered "informers" (a fear which recent events in 
Manzanar and Poston indicate is not unfounded) this method over-
comes the major problem we have hitherto faced in making our 
material available to WRA? namely keeping faith with these collaborators in not letting the material out of the possession 
of the University group. 

In addition to the conference with Messrs Gibson, 
Kimball, and Bates, we had a visit from Mrs« Lucy Adams, who 
spent an afternoon going over some of the material. I hope 
and believe that we were able thus to be helpful to Mrs« Adams 
and through her, to 

When, from time to time, various members of the M A 
staff visit San Francisco, we should welcome visits of the same 
sort, and, if we can be informed of the date at which they are 
coming in advance, and of the particular problems in which they 
are interested. we shall make every effort to organize our 
material according to their interests* 

Just before you left the Regional Office, I raised 
with you the question of having our collaborator, Miss Tamie 
Tsuchiyama, transferred from Poston to Topaz, in order that we 
might make a follow-up of the Tanforan group, on which we 

M B w m m n n H H r a ggg| m m m « g i g - - -• 


